
SECURITY 
couNcIL 

Sir: 

In rqy previotis letter I had the honor to convey a telegram fmm 

Mr. Moshe She&ok, Foreign Minister in the Pmvielonal Government of Isl%e~ 

in whioh he intinotcd that the Provisiond Govornmant would "in due course 
inform the Security Council of its decieian" with respect to a cease fire order 

to be ravised in the light of the forty-eight hour extension granted by the 

Security council at its meting on Monday, May 25th. 
' I haye now received a cable- framMr. Shertok in which he conveys .I 

the decision of the Provisional Govermpent of Israel in the folzowing teams: 

"By new docialon the Provlslonal Govcmment~e order for a cease 

fire onallfronts tcmlgbttwentyhours Israelsummrtime (UXJPH. 

Rew York time) hae been ~~&eued to all wmmndera to be carried out if 

other side acts likewise. Please cmicate Security Comcil." 

(alwed) Aubrey S. Eban 
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